iaa‘ lowa Department of Transportation
- Highway Division

TO: Holders of Standard Road Plans TRANSMITTAL DATE: 12-10-09
FROM: Office of Design REVISION DATE: 04-21-09
SUBJECT: Revision of Manual (Metric)

INSTRUCTIONS: The attached Standard Road Plans have received approval and may be referred to in the plans by
number. Questions concerning the distribution of revisions to the manual should be directed to the Office of
Document Services, telephone (515) 239-1940. Questions concerning information contained on the Standard Road
Plans should be sent to the Methods Section at: design.standards@dot.iowa.gov.

”e!”” . Description of Revision
Description
*Note* The following revisions are effective with the April 21, 2009 letting. Projects let prior
to this date may reference earlier versions of these Standard Road Plans.
RL INDEX
RL-8 Added dimension to show length and Rt. And Lt. on Section B-B.
RV INDEX

Corrected circle note 2. Removed mainline pavement and shoulder widths.added table for
RV-4 shoulder transition distance. (Metrics re-instated)

Corrected circle note 2. Removed mainline pavement and shoulder widths.added table for

RV-5 shoulder transition distance. (Metrics re-instated)

Corrected circle note 2. Removed mainline pavement and shoulder widths.added table for
RV-8 . . . .

shoulder transition distance. (Metrics re-instated)
RV-9 Corrected circle note 2. Removed mainline pavement and shoulder widths.added table for

shoulder transition distance. (Metrics re-instated)






